etnatownship.com

On Apr 3, 2023, at 1:51 PM, Rozland McKee <rmckee@etnatownship.com> wrote:

Hi Julie,
We will make sure this is added to the Agenda.
Thank you.

Rozland

From: Julie Varian <jvarian@etnatownship.com>

Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 9:56 AM

To: Laura Brown <etnatownship@etnatownship.com>

Cc: Jeff Johnson <jjohnson@etnatownship.com>; Mark Evans <mevans@etnatownship.com>; Rozland
McKee <rmckee @etnatownship.com>

Subject: Agenda Items

Hi Laura,
Could we include the following under Fiscal Office report:

Approval of Purchase Orders
Approval of Payment Listing

February Bank Reconciliation
March Bank Reconciliation

Motion to authorize Julie Varian as signature on Star Ohio Account.
FO report on the 1% quarter 2023.

Thank you!

Julie Varian

Fiscal Officer, Etna Township

218.779.5465 Cell

740.927.7717 Township Office
jvarian@etnatownship.com

81 Liberty Street
PO Box 188
Etna, OH 43018-0188




il

Rozland McKee

From: Julie Varian

Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 3:06 PM

To: Rozland McKee

Cc: Mark Evans; Laura Brown; Jeff Johnson; Nita Hanson
Subject: Re: Agenda Items

Help me understand this, | asked for agenda items, and that sparks anger over Nita?

Julie

On Apr 3, 2023, at 2:06 PM, Rozland McKee <rmckee@etnatownship.com> wrote:

Name calling is very childish.

From: Mark Evans <mevans@etnatownship.com>

Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 1:56 PM

To: Rozland McKee <rmckee @etnatownship.com>

Cc: Julie Varian <jvarian@etnatownship.com>; Laura Brown <etnatownship@etnatownship.com>; Jeff
Johnson <jjohnson@etnatownship.com>

Subject: Re: Agenda Items

Rozland,
You are nothing but a fraud.

McKee said she hopes that with Nita Hanson starting as the township's administrator April 3, the board
of trustees can start to move forward. She added that Hanson plans to meet with each trustee to figure
out each of their priorities.

McKee said she and the township employees want to work together with the other board members.
"We are all professional people. We want to work. We want to get along. We want to communicate,"
she said.

Sincerely,

Mark Evans
Etna Township Board of Trustees

Committed to Serving Residents and Restoring Proper Administration to the Township
614.831.1600 Cell

740.927.7717 Township Office
mevans@etnatownship.com

81 Liberty Street
PO Box 188
Etna, OH 43018-0188



